‘ Real Estate Department

Work Order No.: B0003491
Circ: Keystone-Livingston
Business Unit: ITC

Date: March 7, 2017

To: Records Center

From: Margaret Wessel Walker
mwalker@itctransco.com
Real Estate

Subject: Vegetation Management Easement

Parcel ID: 071-016-100-225-00

Attached are papers related to the acquisition of a Vegetation Management
Easement dated June 6, 2014 to International Transmission Company (ITC) from
Brady Defeyter, whose address is 6962 Old Alba Road, Gaylord, M1 49735.

The easement was acquired for additional rights needed and located in Part of the
SW % of Section 16, Hayse Township, Otsego, MI (T30N R4W).

The consideration given for the aforementioned acquisition was $884.06
The acquisition was negotiated by NSI Consulting and Development.
Please incorporate into Right of Way File No.: 20890

Attachment (s)

CC: M.Ely
N. Spencer
S. Gagnon
J. Gruca
K. Jenkins
C. Scott
J. Andree
Fixedassetsgroup@itctransco.com
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